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From: Trishna Kerai [ Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]

To: Tudmilla Iyavoo'

Sent: 13 August 2018 14:52:12

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 amended Order 09082018
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Dear Ludmilla,

Please note that we have no issues with the Order, but | have been waiting for a response from my client’s mum in relation to
the Order. | have just text her and will let you know once she gets back to me.

Please also note that we will not be dealing with the Housing Management Transfer Application as we are only instructed to
deal with the breach of Injunction Order.

Thanks.
Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 August 2018 14:48

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EO0ED049 amended Order 09082018

Dear Trishna,






